March 15, 1977

Mr. Carl Ulvog

District IV Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: N.M.0.C.C. Case No. 3295 - Order No. R-2970-A -
Powers-Marshall Company Well No. 1, Harding County,
New Mexico - Claim #7037

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

We were advised that our representative Mr. A. F. Casey
of Daco Leasing Co. met with you and reviewed the work
that-had been done at the above captioned well. It is
my understanding that you reviewed and were satisfied
with the evidence that the above captioned well had been
plugged.

We would appreciate your confirming that this is the sit-
uation so that we may mark our records accordingly.

Vqu truly yours,
\ XA B

K. 1. ﬁOnﬁélly, Attogzﬁy

Surety Claims Department C40

The Hanover Insurance Company
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